BLUE OAK CHARTER SCHOOL
450 W, East Avenue, Chico, CA 95926 Room 24

FINANCE COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
Tuesday July 8, 2025 4:15 PM

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82336683230?pwd=4Su0GySMFEhxTBJCIVKmAQRBnOcqN
R.1

Meeting ID: 823 3668 3230
Passcode: Ebtbsl

Vision: To be a model for successful education of the whole child.
Mission: To nurture and deepen each child s academic and creative capacities using methods
inspired by Waldorf education in a public school setting.

Virtues: Hold Reverence - Have Courage - Build Friendships - Seek Wisdom - Show Compassion

Notice: Any person with a disability may request the agenda be made available in an appropriate alternative format. A
request for a disability-related modification or accommodation may be made by a person with a disability who requires a
modification or accommodation to participate in the public meeting at, 450 W. East Ave., Chico, CA or by calling (530)
879-7483 between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. Monday through Friday (at least 48 hours before the meeting).
All efforts will be made for reasonable accommodations.

Blue Oak Charter Council (BOCC) may tape, film, stream, or broadcast any open BOCC Meeting. The BOCC Chair
may announce that a recording or broadcasting is being made at the direction of BOCC members and that the recording
or broadcast may capture images and sounds of those attending the meeting. Any BOCC recording may be erased or
destroyed 30 days after the meeting. All times noted on the agenda are approximate and listed solely for convenience.
The Board may hear items earlier or later than is noted and may move the order of agenda items.

AGENDA

OPEN SESSION - 4:15 PM

1. OPENING

1.1.  Call Meeting to Order

1.2. Roll Call of Committee Members and Establish Quorum

1.3.  Invocation - School Verse Read

“This is our school, May peace dwell here, May the rooms be full of contentment. May love abide here,
Love of one another, Love of our school, and Love of life itself. Let us remember that as many hands build a
house, So many hearts build a school.”

1.4.  Audience to Address the Committee

This is the opportunity for members of the community to address the committee concerning items not on the



agenda. Committee Members will not respond to comments due to Brown Act expectations concerning
agendas. Persons addressing the Committee will be allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes for their
presentation. Persons may not yield their time to another speaker (Gov. Code § 54954.3)
1.5.  Agenda Modifications
1.6.  Approve Minutes - June 10, 2025 (5min)

FINANCIAL REPORTS
2.1.  Charter Impact Monthly Report (May 2025) Annie Gilbert-Charter Impact
2.2.  Attendance and Enrollment

2.2.1.  CashFlow

2.2.2.  Balance Sheet Detail

2.2.3. Warrants/Aged Payable

2.2.4.  Actual to Budget Summary (part of the Financial Forecast in the Charter

Impact Report)
2.3.  Point of Sale Transactions/Check Register (June 2025)
2.4. Credit Card Statement (June 2025)
BUSINESS
3.1. Administrative/Management Salary Schedule Vicki Wonacott

3.2. State Level Reporting

NEXT MEETING - July 8, 2025

ADJOURNMENT

Minutes Taken By: Maggie Buckley

Approved by: Date:




BLUE OAK CHARTER SCHOOL
450 W. East Avenue, Chico, CA 95926 Room 24
FINANCE COMMITTEE '
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
Tuesday June 10, 2025 4:15 PM

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82336683230?pwd=4Su0GySMFEhxTBJCIVKmAQRBnOcgN
R.1

Meeting ID: 823 3668 3230
Passcode: Ebtbs1

Vision: To be a model for successful education of the whole child.
Mission: To nurture and deepen each child's academic and creative capacities using methods
inspired by Waldorf education in a public school setting.

Virtues: Hold Reverence - Have Courage - Build Friendships - Seek Wisdom - Show Compassion

Notice: Any person with a disability may request the agenda be made available in an appropriate alternative format. A
request for a disability-related modification or accommodation may be made by a person with a disability who requires a
modification or accommodation to participate in the public meeting at, 450 W. East Ave., Chico, CA or by calling (530)
879-7483 between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. Monday through Friday (at least 48 hours before the meeting).
All efforts will be made for reasonable accommodations.

Blue Oak Charter Council (BOCC) may tape, film, stream, or broadcast any open BOCC Meeting. The BOCC Chair
may announce that a recording or broadcasting is being made at the direction of BOCC members and that the recording
or broadcast may capture images and sounds of those attending the meeting. Any BOCC recording may be erased or
destroyed 30 days after the meeting. All times noted on the agenda are approximate and listed solely for convenience.
The Board may hear items earlier or later than is noted and may move the order of agenda items.

AGENDA

OPEN SESSION - 4:15 PM

1. OPENING
1.1.  Call Meeting to Order 4:15pm
1.2.  Roll Call of Committee Members and Establish Quorum

Ryan Sanders X

Susan Domenighini X




Kate McDonald X

Elizabeth Nail X

Michelle Greene X

1.3.  Invocation - School Verse Read
“This is our school, May peace dwell here, May the rooms be full of contentment. May love abide here,
Love of one another, Love of our school, and Love of life itself. Let us remember that as many hands build a
house, So many hearts build a school.”
1.4.  Audience to Address the Committee No audience addressed the committee
This is the opportunity for members of the community to address the committee concerning items not on the
agenda. Committee Members will not respond to comments due to Brown Act expectations concerning
agendas. Persons addressing the Committee will be allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes for their
presentation. Persons may not yield their time to another speaker (Gov. Code § 54954.3)
1.5. Agenda Modifications No agenda modifications
1.6.  Approve Minutes - May 20, 2025 (5min)

Motion to approve by Michelle Greene. Kate McDonald second motion.

_> Vote,

Ryan Sanders X
Susan Domenighini X
Kate McDonald X
Elizabeth Nail X
Michelle Greene X

> Vote passes.

2.  FINANCIAL REPORTS
2.1.  Charter Impact Monthly Report (May 2025) Annie Gilbert-Charter Impact
2.2. Attendance and Enrollment
2.2.1. CashFlow
2.2.2.  Balance Sheet Detail
2.2.3.  Warrants/Aged Payable
2.2.4.  Actual to Budget Summary (part of the Financial Forecast in the Charter
Impact Report)

2.3.  Point of Sale Transactions/Check Register (May 2025)



24.  Credit Card Statement (May 2025)

Motion to recommend the financial report to BOCC by Susan Domenighini. Elizabeth Nail second
motion.

Ryan Sanders X
Susan Domenighini X
Kate McDonald X
Elizabeth Nail X
Michelle Greene X

> Vote passes.

3. BUSINESS
3.1.  Preliminary Budget 2025-26 Annie Gilbert
Preliminary Budget line items reviewed and discussed. Susan Domenighini motion to

recommend to BOCC with adjustments to Professional Development and Employee
Benefits. Ryan Sanders second motion.

> Vote

Ryan Sanders X
Susan Domenighini X
Kate McDonald X
Elizabeth Nail X
Michelle Greene X

> Vote passes.

3.2. LCAP Discussion Susan Domenighini

LCAP is reviewed and discussed by the finance committee.



3.3.  Nourish Partners Contract 2025-26
Motion to send the contract to BOCC for approval by Michelle Greene. Second motion
by Susan Domenighini.

> Vote. ]

Ryan Sanders X
Susan Domenighini X
Kate McDonald X
Elizabeth Nail X
Michelle Greene X

> Vote passes.

3.4. Bilue QOak School Sports Grant Proposal
Review and discussion proposal.

3.5. Van Proposal Discussion/Action
Review and discussion of van purchase proposal.
Motion to recommend to the BOCC for approval by Elizabeth. Second Michelle

> Vote.

Ryan Sanders X
Susan Domenighini X
Kate McDonald X
Elizabeth Nail X
Michelle Greene X

> Vote passes.

3.6. Pay Scales/ Minimum wage adjustments Discussion
Discussion and review of new COLA increases for pay scales. CPl is running about
2-3% it will never be more than 3%. When we hear what the CPl is going to be for
2025 then we will update our pay scales.



3.7. Holiday Pay for Classified Discussion/Action
3.7.1.  Junteenth
3.7.2.  4th of July
Discussion and action. Motion to recommend to the BOCC for approval Michelle Greene. Elizabeth
Nail second motion.

> Vote;.

Ryan Sanders X
Susan Domenighini X
Kate McDonald X
Elizabeth Nail X
Michelle Greene X

> Vote passes.
4. NEXT MEETING - July 8, 2025

5.  ADJOURNMENT - 6:06pm

Minutes Taken By: Maggie Buckley

Approved by: Date:




- charges and each month

Biue Business®™ Plus Credit Card
BLUE OAK CHARTER SCH
SUSAN DOMENIGHINI
Closing Date 06/18/25  Naxt
Account Ending 8-42008

Closing Date 07/18/25

New Balance $5,516.31
© . Minimum Payment Due $55.00
 Payment Due Date 07/13/25

Late Payment Warning: If we do not receive your Minimum Payment Due by
the Payment Due Date of 07/13/25, you may have to pay a late fee of up to
$39.00 and your APRs may be increased to the Penalty APR of 29.99%.

Minimum Payment Warning: If you make only the minimum payment each period,
you will pay more in interest and it will take you longer to pay off your balance. For
example:

You will pay off the balance
shown on this statement in

if you make no additional
estimated total of...

| you pay.. about...
Only the
s 2
Minimum Payment Due 17 ysats $12,382
‘ $7,135
$198 3 years (Savings = $5.247)

i

[~

Andyouwillpayan

p. /9
Customer Care: 1-800-521-6121
TTY: Use Relay 711
Website: a(7\eri§anex:>|'ess.c0m

Membership Rewards?® Points
Available and Pending as of 05/31/25
192,143
For up to date point balance and full progran
details, visii membershiprewards.com

Account Summary

$6,268.26

Previous Balance

i Payments/Credits -$6,268.26

i New Charges +$5,516.31

. Fees +$0.00

i Interest Charged 130.00
New Balance $5,516.31 ¢
Minimum Payment Due $55.00 !
Credit Limit $25.000.00
Available Credit $19.483.69

Days in Billing Period: 30

i you would like information about ¢redit counseling services, call 1-888-733-4139.

See page 2 forimportant information about your account.

Please refer to the HAPORTANT ROTICES section.

]

J Please fold on the perforation below, detach and return with your payment J

ayment Coupon Pay by Computer Pay by Phone Account Ending 8-42008
o not staple or use paper clips americanexpress.com/ 1-800-472-9297 -
husiness Enter 15 digit account ¥ on all payments.
Make check payable to American Express.
SUSAN DOMENIGHINI Payment Due Date
BLUE QOAK CHARTER SCH 07/13/25
BLUE OAK CHARTER SCH
450 W EAST AVE Hew Saiange
CHICO CA 95926 e
Minimum Payment Due
$55.0
See reverse side for instructions AMERICAN EXPRESS $ °
on how to update your address, PO_BOX 60189 Amount Enclosed
phone number, or email. CITY OF INDUSTRY CA 91716-0189

“Iilll““‘“l‘III“I”II“HIHIE”II
0ooo0349993059480190 000551631000005500 L5 4

Whbdaliddidil



SUSAN DOMENIGHING

?ayrnnms, Yougr Paymant mist he 500 1o the paviient adddtess shown on
your statement and must be recaive (! by 5w iocal fime ¢ ktmmc hous o
be credited as of the day itis received. Payments we receive after 7 oan, will
not bo credited te your Account until the nest day. Fayments must e {3)
include the remittance cougon om your statement; (2) be made with a
stggle check drawn on a US bank and pavabla in US dollars. or with a
negotiabla instrument ;my ol in 1S dallars snel cleosrable thwough the 15
Banking systemy, and (3} include your Account number. f your payment
does not maet all of the above recuiraments. crediting may be delayed and
v may incur late payment lees and nd(mmnn! intarest o arges. Hectronic
payments must be made through an electionic payment method payalie
in U zioﬁﬁr, am’ (l l '\:mg;h e WS hanking systew, Please do not
i deposited upon receipt. Aay
st will have no effest on us
thott our express o writton approval, We willl re-prosent oy
financial irstitution any payment that s remursed uhpaid,
Permission for Electronic Withdrawal (1) When you send 2 oh
payment, you give us permission 1o eloctronically withdraw your payment
from your deposit or other account. We will process checks
clectronicafly by tanaimnt ronnt af the chedk, routing numbr,
account nurnber and seifal num te your Jinancial instirution,
unless the check s not processable electranicaily or a logs costly process is
avatlable. When we process your chock electronically, your payment may
be withdrawn from your deg or ather 3sset account as soon as the sime
day we receive your ch ned you will nor receive that concelted check
with your financiadl a statement. I we <annot collect the funds
olcclmuic;oﬂy woomay Issue o diaft @minal your deposit or othor ¢
aceount for the amount of the check (2) By us Sifigg Pay By Compurer, £
Phone or any other electronic paymet service of olirs, you give us
permisson to dectronically wit tharaw funds fram the depusit or other asset
acrount you spedily i the amount you rarquesh, Payments us
services of ours received after 8:00 pm. MST may not be crodited until the
next day,

How We Calaulate Your Balance: We use the Average Dally Balance (ADI
method (iInduding new fansactions) (o calcelate the balanes o which we
cyarge interest on your Accound. Call the Costomer Care number on page 4
for more information about this balance camputation method and how
esulting interest charges ae doetermind. The methad we use fo caludate
the ADE and intorestiesults in s lrul} componding of interess,

Paying Interest: Your due dateis at least 25 days after the Closing Date of
2ach billing poriod. Wo will not charge you interest on your purchases if
you pay the New Bodance by the due date sach month. We will charge you
intorest an balance e nm“h (lmie atherwine disclosed) beginning on the
o0 date. Yo o ying intecest an thoe Amotmt Above the
Credit Litnit by ;)Ay.nqy *Minimon Favinent Duee Before the closing die
of the month i which it s due, See your Cardmerabier Agreement for
furthasi details.

Foreign Currency Charges: I vou make a Charge in o foreign corrency, wi
waill convert it into US dotlars on tive date we oF ol 5 proces, 1OWe
wil} charge a fee of 2.70% of the convarted US dollar amaunt. We will
chonse anversion ate that iy scceptable G us foy thal dnte, onless o

¢ for

Al

Change of Address, phone number, email

- Ondine at
- Via mobile device
- Voice sutomated: call the ngmheron the b

ok of your cord
- For namie, company narme, and foscign addresy o phone chaniges, please call

Please do notadd any wyitten cormmunication or addraess changes on this stub

Aceount Lindi

is no o
h(‘\/ oy the

s recpred ?.-, Ya
st official w
sl interbank rate we
i the priey
Mi on ii o date of yow chi
fsuct as alrtines) will b bifted a1 (he
Cradit Balance: A aadit mi nce (i

o gcw(}mm M ac
srary Danking
C rcy Hm rate may diffon rmm raies in
d by catablishiments

O
2

@

Im.im (E“ (hrwn on l‘h s slatenent
hin the six-manth periad following
date of the first .m:-uc at mrhwlu‘r) the credit balance you do nwot
est 8 ind or charge encugh to use up the credit balance, we will
send you o chads for the ondit balance within 30 days if the amount iy
$1.00 or mare.
redit PF‘pO!“mq’ We .vmy mp( s infonmnation sbout yeur Account to eodic
§ o other detaults on your

1 ostatement,
£ Paso T 7900081531
: @ Information
- ‘\rmun'u!‘n:muu«w ‘rm-r name and aceount nambey.
ameuni: The dolflar amount of the suspected ervor.
ion of Prablens; Deseribe what you bekieve s wrong and why you
i 3 tnisttke.

ATOY Bppeared On Your stement.

doys brfore an automated payment is schoduded,  you
nient on the amount you think is wrong.

You n‘um nwl, us of any potendal errors inwriting. Youmay call us, bat if
you do we m.»y nut fallow these procedures and you may have to pay the
amount in gu .

s your iettor, w
sine 30 doyy of recriving y:_rm k‘
it lerter. We will also el you if we
2. We wilt investigate your inquiw and w;ﬂ
plain (o you why we be .
wis irventigate wheth o wx# (hmf‘nm é)mlu e
<wWe will not try 1o coliect the amount in question,
- The charge in question may ratnain on your statement, and we may
Continug m ¢ h,nqu you interest on that amount,

i s du nat have o pay the amount in gquaestion, you ara responsible
wnider of your balang
Pty any unpaid amount against vour credit it
sy our vestigation, one of two things will happen

1 we v le nonistake: You will not have 1o pity the amount in rma\s;tion or
sy intevest o Gthee Tees refated to that amount,

I wer dum( heliove there was amisiake: You will huve ta pay the amount
L abong wivh appdicabico nterest and fens, We w:ll send yaou a
h .xmm’ni, yone cawee and the date paymientis du
S ol (i e aoount wa think you owe

S, e w;ﬂ t"ll you that we received
fready corrected the eeron,
o cosrrect the orror or

' Pay Your Bill with AutoPay

£3

4 your payment from your bank
count automatizally each month,

Avoithiate fees

- Lave thne

ner (e

Fovinforation an how we protect your
privacy and 1o set your communication
anid privacy choices, please visit
www.amaericanexprass.com/privacy.



Blue Business™ Plus Cradit Card
BLUE CAK CHARTER SCH

SUSAN DOMENIGHIMN
C T2 =4

Customer Cars & Billing Inquiries
International Collect
Cash Advance at ATMs tnquiries
Large Print & Braille Statements

1-800-521-6121

1-623-452-7719

1-800-CASH-NOW

1-800-521-6121

2.3/9
Account Ending 8-42008

Website: americanexpress.com

Customer Care
& Billing Inquiries
P.0. BOX 981535

Paymaents
PG BOX 60189
CITY OF INDUSTRY

© L PASQ, TX A
. , L 79998-1535 91716-0189
Hearing impaired i
Online chat at americanexpress.com or use Relay dial 711 and 1-800-521-6121 :
i Payments and Credits
! Summary
Total
Payments -$6,268.26
Credits $0.00
Total Payments and Credits -$6,268.25
) Detaii “Indicates :
Payments Amount
06/13/25%  ONLINE PAYMENT - THANK YOU -$6,268.26
: New Charges
| Summary :
Total
Total MNew Charges £5,516.31
! Detail ;
g‘w%" SUSAN DOMENIGHINI
% Card Ending 8-42008
Armount
05/21/25 TICKETS GRADES 6-8 DEMVER DE S A (/1 — $474.00
G5/23/25 AMAZON MARKETPLACE NAPA AMZN.COM/BILL WA g - $14.00
. _ MERCHANDISE e e SOL— e
05/23/25 DHARMA TRADING CO 0404 PETALUMA CA (,\ Y — $703.88
. 7072830390 R S 0"’ e
05/23/25 DHARMA TRADING CQ 0404 PETALUMA CA U\@ 1/ $3.98
707-283-0390 I I 0 R
05/25/25 AMAZON MARKETPLACE NAPA AMZN.COM/BILL WA S Ve I $39.27
... MERCHANDISE R il O o . )
05/27725 STAMPS.COM 855-889-7867 CA 5 GI O l $20.99
B 056825750095926 O (U o e
05/28/25 DHARMA TRADING CO 0404 PETALUMA CA L-r; ’2’“ $273.78
... 707-283-0380 . o O . e
05/29/25 AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA 5 Oz/m $33.84
MERCHANDISE o R .
05/29/25  AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA 5“)0 N $21.84
. MERCHANDISE R U
1531725 AMAZON MARKETPLACE NA PA AMZN.COM/BILL WA S DL’ $370.98
MERCHANDISE ) { .

Continued on reverse




SUSAN DOMENIGHINI Areount Bmding 842

p. 44

- Detail Continued

Arount

D6/02/25 JACKRABEIT 81 LING HUNTERSVILLE NEC Z(?OO‘ $59.00
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE

06/03/25 AMAZON MAKETPLALE NA PA ANZRLC GM/RILL WA L\(BO/?,” $26.04
MERCHANDINE

06/03/2% AMAZON.COM ARZELE QML WA . $42.76
MERCHANDISE S {01

O6/03/25 EOSTAL PLUS 9305583410008320 CHICO €A . $107.07
CHICOMPOSTALPL LIS 11 S QD } -

06103425 VIMEO PRO H17-625-0668 NY S OU{ el 419900
MEMBERSHIP “ 5

$30/04/25 RALEY'S FOO0D CHICO A H _ £32.73
BOM-925-9937 (_)702
G5/04/5  VIMEG PRO 16255 S g M $79.00

MEMBERSHIP

06/04725 VIMEG PRO HIOR0068 nY 5({% W $19900
MEMBERSHIP Ou\

asfess  AMAZOM MARKETFLACE NAPA {1724 AMZM.CCIM/RILL WA g ¥75.37
MERCHANDISE L\Gm L’I 3/ 0 -
GIOS/25 WHITEPAGES AN0-345 2-9004 WA $5.69
800-44 29005
Ge06/2s  HOTELCOM7 213067015 58685 HOTELS.COM Wk $71001

Asrival Base Croparaure Dite ‘géf‘ f
06722125 06127425 - éOb{ -
H0000009

LODOGING

Co/tni2s TIOKETSSLARLY CHIL S %O% DERVER 0L $474.00
0404900312

Qo775 AIRBME S HMPT AR 7 C gOUl SAN FRAMCISCE CA 45671
4158005959 - -
D6/U8R/25 ZOOM.COM BE8-740-0066 - /. SAN 05T CA $10.00
FIBERT 09900 5 OX DO v
D6/V25 MERISTEMIRC Q362G001 /280629 S* ,\0(\,’\ - FAIR OAKS A 540000
KATIERgah TRALIRO %
G0 10/25 PHE INTENTICHRAL 1L ~ CULEF BREEZE L 419887
; ~
SAGDT7 325634 %\DKL
|
Amuount
Total Fees for this Period B OO .
. interest Chavrged :
Amount
Total Interest Charged for this Period I DU Joog

About Trailing interest

You may see interest on your next statement eves i you pay the new balance infull imd on tme and 'mkr- no new charges. This is catled
“traiting interest”. Trailing interest is the nterest charged when, for example, you didn't pay your ious Balance in full. When that
happens, wa charge interest from the st day of the billing period antit we vour payment in full You can avoid paying interest
an purchases by paying your balance in full and on time each manth. Please see the “When we chargs inferesl” subesection in your
Cavdmaember Agreensent for details.

Continued onnext page



Blue Business™ Plus Credit Card .59

BLUE OAK CHARTER SCH

SUSAN DOMENIGHINI

Closing Date 06/18/25 Account Ending 8-42008

| 2025 Fees and Interest Totals Year-to-Date

) _ ) Amount
Total Fees in 2025 $0.00
Total Interest in 2025 $0.00 ¢

" Interest Charge Calculation

@ annual inferest rate on your account.

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR}
Variable APRs will not excesd 29.99%

Annual Batance Subject Interest
Percentage Rate to Interest Rate Charge

Purchases 17.49% (v} $0.00 $0.00
Total $0.00

i Variable Rate




Business Checking — XXXXX0889

Search Transactions

Activity: Date range; Start date: jun 01, 2025; End date: Jun 30, 2025; Type: Debits

Transactions

- Pending = Posted
Date « Description ¢ Debit ¢  Credit ¢
< Jun 30,2025 Check 12737 50.00
Jun 30, 2025  Check 12746 26.75
jun 27,2025  ACH Payment BLUE OAK CHARTER EE DIR DEP 18,227.63
o jun 27,‘ 2025  ACH Payment INOVA PAYROLL OF TAX COL 3,997.49
- Jun 26,2025 Check 12738 1,160.84
- jun 25,2025 Check 12739 192.00
Jun 25,2025  ACH Payment BENEFIT RESOURCE BRI XFER 685.00
=Sk
jun 25,2025  ACH Payment ASSET FINANCE ACH0625 163.88
Copred  Lease Poyregrnt
Jun 24, 2025  Check 12743 3,297.88
jun 24,2025 Check 12744 977.05
jun 24,2025 Check 12742 280.00
« jun 24,2025 ACH Payment BLUE OAK CHARTER EE DIR DEP 55,044.65
Jun 24, 2025  ACH Payment INOVA PAYROLL OF TAX COL 6,715.06
¢« jun 23,2025 Check 12725 524.00
- jun 23,2025 Check 12672 333.27
= Jun 20,2025  Check 12734 250.00
jun 18,2025 Check 12724 6,382.50
Jun 18,2025  Check 12735 3,383.33
Jun 18, 2025  Check 12683 3,264.94
Jun 18, 2025  Check 12733 1,800.00



vy QY
Jun e,

jun g,

un 17,

un 17,

jun 17,

Jun 16,

2025

20725

2025

2025

7, 2025

2025

2025

jun 1o, 2025

fur 16,

Jun 13, 2025

Jun 13,
un 13,

Jun 13,

2025

2025

2025

fun 13, 2025

jun 13,

Jun 12,

jun1i, 4

Jun 1, 2025

hun 11,

Jun 11,

jun1t,

Jun 11,

2025

2025

2025

2025

Chegk 12732

Check 12728

ACH Payment AMEX EPAYMENT ACH PMT 6.

ACH Paymernt ASSET FINANCE A’le”i()fﬂﬁ
C(’)f /€y Le?%léﬁ-' Agi’} AL ment

ACH Payimient B/!“N?:HT RESOURCE BREXFER

Cherk 12720

k12714

Check 12626

ACH Payment BENEFiT/_B%RURCE BRI XFER

7,469.00

1,.891.44

60000

360.31

330.00

3

268.26

32775

F16.00

17,445 78

140.00

104.82

A O
5,442,095

1,004.94

1,033.27

660.53

218.54

160.00



jun 14, 2025

Jun 10, 2025

Jun 10, 2025

jun 10, 2025

jun 09, 2025

jun 09, 2025

+ fun 09, 2025

- hun 06, 2025

jun 05, 2025

- Jun 04,2025

tun 04, 2025

- jun 04, 2025

- jun 04, 2025

jun 04, 2025

~ jun 02, 2025

Jun 02, 2025

Jun 02, 2025

jun 02, 2025

. Jun 02, 2025

Check 12722

Check 12710

Check 12709

Check 12624

Check 12705

ACH Payment BLUE OAK CHARTER EE DIR DEP

ACH Payment INOVA PAYROLL OF TAX COL

Check 12702

Check 12701

Check 12706

Check 50030

Check 12707

Check 12697

Check 50029

Check 12704

ACH Payment CALPERS 3100
ACH Payment CALPERS 3100

ACH Payment ASSET FINANCE ACHO602
Lepge Mniemest
ACH Payment T-MOBILE PC5 SVC 800-937-8997

g){i\'\éa‘i\ 3 ,( ? j/bwnéf

CC:} Firéy”

1,170.57

286.40

65.00

10.25

43.79

26,552.71

7,189.81

2549

268.39

2,772.20

1,269.27

1,193.75

100.00

87.14

55,670.00

19,249.65

4,378.34

264.39

56.39



Current Payscale Based on 3% annually

Administrative/Management Salary Schedule Proposal
to go into effect -

Steps Assistant Director Executive Director Steps

Number of Days:
190/195/200/205/210/215/220
Daily Rate:
$415.08 463.95
$427.53 477.87
$440.36 492.21
$453.57 506.97
$467.18 522.18
$481.19 537.85
Annual Increase 3% yr.1 - 2% yrs. 2-6
Current contract days:
_ 210 _ 210 |
Longevity to be determined

DR WN =

DA WON =

Facilities/Safety/Food Services Manager
12 months / 240 days
$64,047.27
$65,968.69
$67,947.75
$69,986.18
$72,085.77
$74,248.34

Annual Increase 3%

O Ss WN
DA WN =

PROPOSAL Presented to Finance Committee 10-8-24 (Move from 3% increase across the board to 3% year 1 - 2% years 2-6



RECOMMENDED TO BOCC FOR APPROVAL 7-8-25

Current Payscale

Based on 3% across the board

Administrative/Management Salary Schedule Proposal

Approved by BOCC 12-14-2022

Assistant Director

Executive Director

Number of Days:

190/195/200/205/210/215/220

Daily Rate:

$415.08

463.95

$427.53

477.87

$440.36

492.21

$453.57

506.97

$467.18

522.18

DD WN

$481.19

537.85

Current contract days:

210 |

210

Longevity to be determined

Facilities/Safety/Food Services Manager

12 months / 240 days

$64,047.27

$65,968.69

$67,947.75

$69,986.18

$72,085.77

DG WN -

$74,248.34

Annual Increase 3%

D P» WN =

D Bh WN =




Finance Committee

June 2025

Notes on Federal and other funding from the State as summarized by the Butte County
Office of Education

Susan Domenighini

June Apportionment and Deferral

Our office is currently working on the June Principal Apportionment and associated S Transfer.
As you are aware, the 4" quarter EPA came in significantly higher than originally projected. As a
result, State Aid for June came in much lower, and in some cases, LEAs will have a negative
adjustment to their State Aid in June. Additionally, the June 2025 Principal Apportionment
deferral is still in place and will be 100% of the June payment. The deferral will be paid in
mid-July. This will impact all programs that are funded through the Principal Apportionment, not
just LCFF. Fortunately, the increase in EPA should help resolve any cash flow concerns that
your district might have experienced due to the deferral.

Reduction of Federal Funding
As many of you are aware, the US Department of Education has initiated cuts to Federal
Grants. CDE was recently notified of cuts to

o Title li, Part A

e Title lil, Part A and

o Title IV, Part A

CDE has indicated funding will not be released for these programs. As of right now, we are
under the impression this is only for 25/26 funding, and should not affect final 24/25 allocations,
but that is subject to change.

Tony Thurmond, State Superintendent of Public Instruction, has expressed opposition to these
cuts and announced that California will be pursuing legal action against the federal government.
However, he also acknowledged that there is no guarantee these funds will be restored.

We are asking that each of the LEA's takes a look at the expenditures currently budgeted in Title
i1, Title Hll and Title IV. Are these expenditures that can be eliminated from the budget if funding
is eliminated? If not, what is the impact on the General Fund, or other programs to absorb the
cost?

We will continue to monitor the situation closely and share updates as more information
becomes available. If you have any questions or would like to discuss the potential implications
for your district, please don’t hesitate to reach out.

Our Federal funds are primarily in Special Education, Title 1, and Food Services. These are not
addressed in the current action. We will address this with Charter Impact's support and return
to you in August.



